
STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR.. Governor 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
505 VAN NESS AVFNUF 

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 34102-3298 

November 28,2012 Pile No,; A.10-03-014 

Gail L. Slocum 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Law Department 
77 BeaJe Street 
P.O. Box 7442 
San Francisco, CA 94120 

RE: PG&E's Request for Extension of Time to Comply with 
Rate Design Window Schedule 

Dear Ms. Slocum: 

By letter dated Nov ember 21,2012, you requested on behalf of Pacific Gas and 
Electric Company (PG&E) a one-week extension in the schedule for filing 
PG&E's 2013 Rate Design Window (RDW) Application, extending the due date 
from Monday, November 26, 2012 to Monday, December 3,2012. 

You explain that the sole purpose of PG&E's 2013 RDW is to provide the 
Commission and interested parties with a cost study (Study) required in 
Decision 11-12-053 relating to demand charges for large commercial and 
industrial customers with intermittent loads, including those that have solar 
installations. You further explain that in making final preparation of the Study, 
PG&E is awaiting a final review of the results by its Distribution Planning 
operating unit, which is not likely to occur in time for a November 26th filing. 
PG&E's request for an additional week is to allow for the necessary quality 
control review to be completed. 

I find that your request for the extension of time is reasonable. Accordingly, I 
hereby grant your request, authorizing the requested one-week extension until 
December 3,2012 for PG&E to file its RDW application. Pursuant to Rule 16,6 of 
the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, please serve a copy of this 
letter on all parties to Application 10-03-014. Also, Rule 16,6 requires that 
requests for extension be received by the Executive Director at least three 
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business days before the existing date for compliance. Your letter fails to meet 
this deadline. 1 expect compliance with this rale in the future. 

Pafl Clanon 
Executive Director 
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